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MEMORANDUM

TO: Kate Husband

Office of Human Environment
NCDOT Division of Highways

Phudk-Eodey
FROM: Renee Gledhill-Earley :

Environmental Review Coordinator

SUBJECT: Historic Structures Survey Report, B-5953, Replace Bridge 649 on Old Leicester Road over the
French Broad River, PA 18-09-0030, Buncombe County, ER 19-1656

Thank you for your July 1, 2019, memorandum providing clarification of the mapping for the boundaries of
the Craggy Historic District (BN6404). It would be very helpful to have a corrected map and Errata Note to
add to the report and files as back up to our GIS and on-line reports. These should clearly and correctly
identify the properties within the district and the status of the Redman’s Hall. Once we have these materials, we
will update our files.

The above comments are made pursuant to Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act and the
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation’s Regulations for Compliance with Section 106 codified at 36 CFR
Part 800.

Thank you for your cooperation and consideration. If you have questions concerning the above comment,
contact Renee Gledhill-Earley, environmental review coordinator, at 919-814-6579 or
environmental.review(@ncdcr.gov. In all future communication concerning this project, please cite the above
referenced tracking number.

cc: Mary Pope Furr, NCDOT, mfurt@ncdot.gov

Location: 109 East Jones Street, Raleigh NC 27601~ Mailing Address: 4617 Mail Service Center, Raleigh NC 27699-4617 Telephone/Fax: (919) 807-6570/807-6599
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Received: 07/02/2019

s, State Historic Preservation Office

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ROY COOPER JAMES H. TROGDON, 111
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

ER 19-1656
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TO: Renee Gledhill-Earley
Environmental Review Coordinator
North Carolina State Historic Preservation Office

FROM: Kate Husband
Architectural Historian
NCDOT Division of Highways

SUBJECT: Historic Structures Survey Report, B-5953 Replace Bridge 649 on Old
Leicester Road over the French Broad River, PA 18-09-0030, Buncombe
County, ER 19-1656

Thank you for your June 18" memorandum offering comments on the above-referenced
report.

The label of “not extant” on 24 Old Leicester Highway may have been an editing mistake, ;, -~
within the Boundary Description and Justification on page 37, it notes that “the boundary "
excludes the circa 1920 one-story hipped-roofed dwelling at 24 Old Leicester Highway.
Although immediately to the west of the district, it is significantly altered and has lost all
integrity.” We therefore propose that the boundary remain as-is.

We concur with the assessment that Redman’s Hall (BN611) is not individually eligible for
National Register listing but is still a contributing resource to the proposed Craggy
Historic District.

Mailing Address: Telephone: (919) 707-6000 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: (919) 212-5785 1020 BIRCH RIDGE RD
PDEA-HUMAN ENVIONMENT SECTION Customer Service: 1-877-368-4968 RALIEGH NC 27610

MAIL SERVICE CENTER 1598

RALEIGH NC 27699-1598 .
Website: www.ncdot.gov



Determined Eligible:
Craggy Miling Company (BN0345)
Craggy Historic District (BN6404)

Determined Not Eligible:
Redman’s Hall (BN0O611)

Please contact me by phone (919-707-6075) or €kflailsband@ncdot.gov) if you have
any additional questions or comments.



